
From: Salomon, Stephen
To: Smith, Victor; Saah, Donald
Subject: FW: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments
Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 4:17:20 PM
Attachments: 20120613150829334.pdf

North Carolina Governor Designee, Sgt. Herbert G. Tucker, Jr., re: Receive Advance Notification of Spent
Fuel and Nuclear Waste Shipments

-----Original Message-----
From: Tucker Jr., Herbert G . [mailto:Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 3:30 PM
To: Salomon, Stephen
Cc: Wilson, Allen W .; Kubas, Kenneth D .
Subject: RE: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

Dr. Salomon,

Attached is a letter from Governor Perdue designating Sergeant H. G. Tucker, Jr. as the North Carolina
official to receive advance notification of transportation of certain shipments of nuclear waste and spent
fuel through North Carolina.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Sgt. Herbert G. Tucker, Jr.
North Carolina Department of Public Safety North Carolina State Highway Patrol Special Operations
Section Hazardous Materials Unit
1142 SE Maynard Rd., Cary, NC  27511
P.  (919) 319-1523
F.  (919) 319-1534
herbert.tucker@ncdps.gov
www.ncdps.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Salomon, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Salomon@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 8:47 AM
To: Tucker Jr., Herbert G .
Subject: RE: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

Dr. Piccone is the best way.
Thanks,
Steve

Stephen N. Salomon, Ph.D.
State Programs Technical Analyst
Intergovernmental Liaison Branch
Division of Intergovernmental Liaison and Rulemaking Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs Mail Stop T-8F42 U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001
Phone: 301-415-2368
FAX:    301-415-5955
E-mail:  Stephen.Salomon@NRC.GOV

-----Original Message-----
From: Tucker Jr., Herbert G . [mailto:Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 7:12 AM
To: Salomon, Stephen

mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ACF07811-1F105437-61C3CE5-F6E6688D
mailto:Victor.Smith@nrc.gov
mailto:Donald.Saah@nrc.gov
mailto:Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov
mailto:Stephen.Salomon@nrc.gov
mailto:Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov







Subject: RE: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

Mr. Salomon,

Should the letter be addressed to you or Dr. Piccone?

Herbie

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
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 1:40 PM
To: Tucker Jr., Herbert G .
Subject: RE: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

Sergeant Tucker.
Thanks much.
Have a pleasant weekend.
Steve

-----Original Message-----
From: Tucker Jr., Herbert G . [mailto:Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 1:34 PM
To: Salomon, Stephen
Subject: Re: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

Mr. Salomon,

I am out of the office today.  I will return Monday and get that done for you.

Sgt. H. G. Tucker, Jr.
North Carolina Department of Public Safety North Carolina State Highway Patrol Special Operations
Section Hazardous Materials Unit
1142 SE Maynard Rd., Cary, NC 27511
P.  (919) 319-1523
F.  (919) 319-1534
herbert.tucker@ncdps.gov
www.ncdps.gov

----- Reply message -----
From: "Salomon, Stephen" <Stephen.Salomon@nrc.gov>
Date: Fri, Jun 1, 2012 1:27 pm
Subject: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments
To: "Tucker Jr., Herbert G ." <Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov>
Cc: "Easson, Stuart" <Stuart.Easson@nrc.gov>

Sergeant Tucker:
I am trying again.
For some reason the email bounced.
Thanks,
Steve

mailto:Stephen.Salomon@nrc.gov
mailto:Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov


From: Salomon, Stephen
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 12:23 PM
To: 'Tucker Jr., Herbert G . '
Cc: Easson, Stuart
Subject: FW: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

Sergeant Tucker:
Stuart and I are working together to publish in the Federal Register on June 29 the updated list of
governor designees.  First Sergeant Manuel was the previous designee according to the May 13, 2011,
letter from Governor Perdue.
I need some kind of documentation quickly from the governor's office that you are now the designee,
e.g., letter, or email.
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 2:18 PM
To: Easson, Stuart
Subject: RE: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

The # is correct.

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

From: Easson, Stuart [mailto:Stuart.Easson@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 2:10 PM
To: Tucker Jr., Herbert G .
Subject: RE: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

Thank you. I will make that change.

One last thing, the mobile number we have ((919) 218-1271) it that current as well?

Stuart

From: Tucker Jr., Herbert G . [mailto:Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 1:23 PM
To: Easson, Stuart
Subject: RE: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

Mr. Easson,

mailto:Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov
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The mail will get to me either way; however, the physical address of our office is 1142 SE Maynard Rd.,
Cary, NC  27511.  I would prefer the address in Cary.

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
herbert.tucker@ncdps.gov<mailto:herbert.tucker@ncdps.gov>
www.ncdps.gov<http://www.ncdps.gov>

From: Easson, Stuart [mailto:Stuart.Easson@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 9:49 AM
To: Tucker Jr., Herbert G .
Subject: RE: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

Sgt. Tucker,

I noticed that the contact information at your email footer was different than what I have on file.  Can
you confirm that the information I provided in my original email is accurate and is the best way to
contact you?

Stuart

From: Tucker Jr., Herbert G . [mailto:Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 5:09 PM
To: Easson, Stuart
Subject: RE: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

Mr. Easson,

At the present time I am the North Carolina official to receive advance notification of transportation of
certain shipments of nuclear waste and spent fuel.

Sgt. Herbert G. Tucker, Jr.
North Carolina State Highway Patrol
Special Operations Section
Hazardous Materials Unit
1142 SE Maynard Rd., Cary, NC
(919) 319-1523

E-mail correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties.

________________________________
From: Easson, Stuart [mailto:Stuart.Easson@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 4:15 PM
To: Tucker Jr., Herbert G .
Cc: Salomon, Stephen
Subject: NC Official Designated to Received Notification of Certain Nuclear Waste Shipments

mailto:herbert.tucker@ncdps.gov
http://www.ncdps.gov/
mailto:Stuart.Easson@nrc.gov
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Dear Mr. Tucker

Please confirm by return email that you are the new North Carolina official to receive advance
notification of transportation of certain shipments of nuclear waste and spent fuel.

Herbert Tucker
North Carolina State Highway Patrol
4702 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-4702
(919) 319-1523
Mobile: (919) 218-1271
Fax: (919) 319-1534
Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov<mailto:Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov>

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Regards,
Stuart

[cid:image001.gif@01CD2DEE.7820BC10]

"E-mail correspondence sent to and from this address may be subject to the provisions of G.S. 132-1,
the North Carolina Public Records Law, and may be subject to monitoring and disclosed to third parties,
including law enforcement personnel, by an authorized state official."

mailto:Herbert.Tucker@ncdps.gov

